

Message

From: HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE [/O=OH/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=217097]
Sent: 4/27/2017 6:59:10 PM
To: GRUETZNER Ted -CORPRELCOMM [/o=OH/ou=Toronto/cn=Recipients/cn=142772]; LEE John -TREASURY [/o=OH/ou=Toronto/cn=Recipients/cn=366646]
Subject: RE: Fair Hydro Plan - Inflation Cap Period

Morning is good

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.com)

From: GRUETZNER Ted -CORPRELCOMM <ted.gruetzner@opg.com>
Date: Thursday, Apr 27, 2017, 5:56 PM
To: HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE <ken.hartwick@opg.com>, LEE John -TREASURY <john.s.lee@opg.com>
Subject: Re: Fair Hydro Plan - Inflation Cap Period

Will do - not sure I can get tonight but if not will have what I find in the morning

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2017 6:54 PM
To: GRUETZNER Ted -CORPRELCOMM; LEE John -TREASURY
Subject: RE: Fair Hydro Plan - Inflation Cap Period

See what we can find as public statements and the DM briefing document. Thanks

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.com)

From: GRUETZNER Ted -CORPRELCOMM <ted.gruetzner@opg.com>
Date: Thursday, Apr 27, 2017, 5:49 PM
To: LEE John -TREASURY <john.s.lee@opg.com>, HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE <ken.hartwick@opg.com>
Subject: Re: Fair Hydro Plan - Inflation Cap Period

As I wade through the chair it occurred to me this would have more likely been something Serge or the DM of finance would have had to deal with at the tech briefing - although I don't recall anyone getting that specific

The Premier dealt with high level talking points

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: LEE John -TREASURY
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2017 6:42 PM
To: HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE
Cc: GRUETZNER Ted -CORPRELCOMM
Subject: Re: Fair Hydro Plan - Inflation Cap Period

Ken

I will have to chase that down probably from Ted as we don't have a copy. Haven't asked about the amendments given the show down we have been having on the Cap and who calculates what. Better to pose that question next week

Ted

Can you provide the Premier script and QA for the Fair Hydro plan announcement.

Thanks

John

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2017 6:37 PM
To: LEE John -TREASURY
Subject: RE: Fair Hydro Plan - Inflation Cap Period

Can you get the QA and script from her remarks. I would like to look at it. Have they done the amendments to our articles yet.

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.com)

From: LEE John -TREASURY <john.s.lee@opg.com>
Date: Thursday, Apr 27, 2017, 5:35 PM
To: HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE <ken.hartwick@opg.com>
Subject: Re: Fair Hydro Plan - Inflation Cap Period

There is enough ambiguity that it could be interpreted that way but that was never the intent. This only came about as a result of the Gap discussion we had with them this morning when they realized they could not bridge it.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2017 6:25 PM
To: LEE John -TREASURY
Subject: RE: Fair Hydro Plan - Inflation Cap Period

A good change Does it reconcile to what the premier said and the Q&A at th time of the announcement.

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.com)

From: LEE John -TREASURY <john.s.lee@opg.com>
Date: Thursday, Apr 27, 2017, 3:40 PM
To: CROZZOLI Carlo -CBUSDEV&STRT <carlo.crozzoli@opg.com>, HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE <ken.hartwick@opg.com>, GINTHER Chris -CAO <chris.ginther@opg.com>
Subject: FW: Fair Hydro Plan - Inflation Cap Period

A sudden revelation.

From: WONG Leslie -LAWDIV

Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2017 4:28 PM

To: Hill, Krista; Ramchandani, Rima; 'Feldman, Michael'; Mansoori, Nina; 'Myers, Jonathan'; Emes, Aaron; 'RSebastiano@osler.com'; 'ESmith@osler.com'; 'Michael.Boll@ieso.ca'; 'PHamilton@stikeman.com'

Cc: LEE John -TREASURY; RYFA Ken -TREASURY; MCAULEY Tyler -LAWDIV; PRESTON Stuart -TREASURY; JORDA Jenny -FIN & C CTRL; 'Carolyn.Calwell@ontario.ca'

Subject: Fair Hydro Plan - Inflation Cap Period

Redacted - Commercially Sensitive

Leslie Wong

Senior Counsel

Ontario Power Generation Inc.

700 University Avenue, H18 G27, Toronto, ON M5G 1X6

T: (416) 592-3110 | E: leslie.wong@opg.com